
From: Judy Soh
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Claims Service Team; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Cc: "Sally"
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: LOD - Our ref: AW1-scv-ins-B17-117307-22(js) Your ref: SHC1058S
Date: Friday, 17 June 2022 3:15:28 pm
Attachments: Police rpt - FBS 9405H.pdf

LTA-SHC 1058S.pdf
LTA receipt-SHC 1058S.pdf
Purchased 3P rpt - SHC 1058S.pdf
Final repair bill.pdf
survey bill and survey report.pdf
Coloured photos - FBS 9405H.pdf

Importance: High

Our Ref  : AW1-scv-ins-B17-117307-22(js) (sallychong@visionlawllc.com)
 
Your Ref : SHC 1058S
                                          
17 June 2022
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD                                         BY EMAIL 
9 North Buona Vista Drive
#18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1
Singapore 138588
Attention: Motor Claims Department
 
NG MUI SIONG LAWRENCE                                       BY POST
Blk 231 Simei Street 4
#09-122
Singapore 520231
 
 
Dear Sirs,

 
CLAIMANT: ONG SENG KIAT
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBS 9405H & SHC 1058S ON 7 APRIL 2022 ALONG SERANGOON ROAD AT ABOUT 19:35 HRS
 
We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in connection with a road traffic accident on 7 APRIL 2022 ALONG SERANGOON
ROAD AT ABOUT 19:35 HRS involving our client’s motorcycle registration number FBS 9405H and motor vehicle registration number SHC 1058S which was driven by
you /your insured at the material time. 
 
We are instructed that the accident was caused by you/your insured’s negligent driving and/or management of your/your insured vehicle.  As a result of the accident, our
client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-
 
1.         Cost of Repair                                                                             $  3,210.00 
2.         Loss of use (7 days x $150 per day) (in view of PRI)                  $  1,050.00        
3.         Survey fees                                                                                $     500.00
4.         GIA & LTA search / report fees                                                $       41.00
5.         Costs Contribution ($1,500 + 7% GST)                                       $   1,605.00
6.         Photocopy, facsimile and other incidentals ($100 + 7% GST)    $      107.00

                                                      $ 6,513.00

 
We enclose a copy of each of the following documents for your consideration:-

 

(a)  Police report lodged by the rider of FBS 9405H and GIA report lodged by the driver of SHC 1058S;

(b)  LTA search;

(c)  Final Repair bill from Bike Dynamic Centre;

(d)  Survey invoice and survey report from Prudent Adjustors Services; and

(e)  60 coloured photographs of our client’s motorcycle no. FBS 9405H.
 
We hereby give you notice of our client’s claim, please revert if you request re-inspection within 14 days of this letter. We have notified you on 27 April  2022
and given you the pre-repair inspection notice.
 
The demand herein is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and any settlement following or subsequent to this demand shall
not prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries.  As our client’s injury has not stablised, we are now
filing our client’s damages pertaining to his motor vehicle only and shall forward his claim for damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries
later.
 
Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should immediately pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to your insurer.
 
Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will
have no alternative but to commence proceedings against you without further notice to you or your insurer.  Our client’s claim is quantified based on supporting documents
in our file.  Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations are conducted on the basis that the damages quantified herein are subject to revision if so instructed by our
client.
 
Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of the accident, you are also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the
counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.
 
Thank you.
 
 
Judy Soh 
(Secretary)
VISION LAW LLC
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 119)
FAX : 6535-6802
 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H
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Enquire Vehicle's Insurance Particulars






Enquire Vehicle's Insurance Particulars
(
As At
07 Apr 2022 / 19:35:00
)


Vehicle Insurance Details 


Vehicle No.:


SHC1058S


Make Description/Model:


HYUNDAI
/ I40 1.7 CRDI F/L AT ABS AIRBAG 4DR


Insurance Company Name:


AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD


Business Transaction Reference No.:


20220427131745763571


Please retain the business transaction reference number for Enquire Vehicle Owner Details (if


required).


OK Save as PDF


Print








Ng Ching Boon Eric
has successfully logged out.


Your last login date and time was 27 Apr 2022, 13:17:11.


To return to ONE.MOTORING, please click here


For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.


Session Transaction History


S/No. Asset Type Asset ID Asset Owner ID Transaction Type Transaction Amount(S$) Log Date/Time


1 Vehicle SHC1058S -   18.19 Enquire Veh Owner Info (Others) by Law Firm 7.49 27 Apr 2022 / 13:17:45


      



http://onemotoring.lta.gov.sg/

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/html/cache.html









































































































































































































Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this
email 
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to
any 
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email 
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________


